

From: "Larry Roberts L (EUS)" <EUSLLR@am1.ericsson.se>
To: "dyoung@fcc.gov" <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2001 2:22:35 PM
Subject: FW: UTAM Approval For Demonstration Units

Mr. Young,
This is the message from UTAM.

Thanks for your help.

Larry L. Roberts

-----Original Message-----

From: Mike Stima [mailto:mikestima@worldnet.att.net]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 2:17 PM
To: larry.l.roberts@ericsson.com
Subject: UTAM Approval For Demonstration Units

Larry,

Please be advised that your request for temporary utilization of the Unlicensed PCS band for demonstration of equipment in the Las Vegas, NV area is approved. Engineering analysis conducted by Comsearch confirms that the potential for interference with microwave incumbents is non-existent given all microwave links in the area that were operating in this band have been relocated. Please be advised that this approval is for temporary use only and that permanent use of the band is subject to FCC part 15 rules and certification of equipment by UTAM.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Mike Stima
Managing Director - UTAM, Inc.
908-526-3636

CC: "Johan Ekstrom (EUS)" <EUSJOEK@am1.ericsson.se>